Venessa Dawson

From: Jack Wakeland <jwakeland@brenalaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 2:11 PM

To: Venessa Dawson

Cc: Robhin O. Brena; Jake Staser; Nathan Duval; John Witte; Sheri Pierce; Elise Sorum-Birk;
Raymond Gross

Subject: RE: Contract Review - COV's Balefill & Construction & Demolition (C&D) Landfill Survey

Hello Venessa, this contract is approved as to form, please let us know if we can further assist.

Thank you,
Jack

Jack Wakeland, Esq.
b BRENA, BELL
B & WALKER

RSD Building

810 N Street, Suite 100
Anchorage, AK 99501
Tel.: (907) 258-2000

Fax: (907) 258-2001
jwakeland@brenalaw.com

** The information contained in this email is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive it. It may contain confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by responding to this email and then delete it
from your system. Thank you.

From: Venessa Dawson <VDawson@ValdezAK.Gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 8:47 AM

To: Jack Wakeland <jwakeland@brenalaw.com>

Cc: Robin O. Brena <rbrena@brenalaw.com>; Jake Staser <jstaser@brenalaw.com>; Nathan Duval
<NDuval@ValdezAK.Gov>; John Witte <JWitte@ValdezAK.Gov>; Sheri Pierce <SPierce@ValdezAK.Gov>; Elise Sorum-Birk
<ESorumBirk@ValdezAK.Gov>; Raymond Gross <RGross@ValdezAK.Gov>

Subject: Contract Review - COV's Balefill & Construction & Demolition (C&D) Landfill Survey

Importance: High

Hi Jack,

Attached is contact number 2398 and the attachments for HDR Engineering, Inc. for the COV’s Balefill &
Construction & Demolition (C&D) Landfill Survey for your review.

Please “reply all” as to form.

Thank you,

Venessa J. Dawson
Office Manager, Public Works Department

[Jo07-835-4473



] vdawson@valdezak.gov
[ 602 W. Egan, Valdez, AK 99686
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